

IQBAL HASAN

Sr. Laravel / Web App Developer

+8801762445377 iqbalhasan.dev@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/iqbalhasandev](https://www.linkedin.com/in/iqbalhasandev)

github.com/iqbalhasandev

<https://iqbalhasan.dev>



SUMMARY

Experienced Sr. Laravel/Web App Developer with over 4+ years of mastery in PHP and Laravel. Proficient in full-stack technologies, encompassing HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, VueJs, Laravel, MySQL, and more. Successfully delivered 60+ projects with an unwavering commitment to quality under tight deadlines.

EDUCATION

B.SC in Computer Science Engineering | CGPA N/A / 4.0
Northern University 2023- Present Bangladesh

Diploma in Computer Engineering | CGPA 3.59 / 4.0
Rajshahi Polytechnic 2017-2022 Bangladesh

EXPERIENCE

LARAVEL DEVELOPER

Bdtask Ltd. Feb 2023 - Present Dhaka, Bangladesh
Contributed significantly to various software projects, including Gold ERP and AI Guru. Notably, AI Guru incorporates dynamic content generation with a dynamic image generator using the Chat-GPT API. Additionally, played a key role in optimizing performance for legacy software and projects.

Skills: Laravel · MVC & HMVC · Package & Module Integration · Git · JavaScript · VueJs REST · APIs · CI/CD · Linux · VPS · Github · Bitbucket

SR. LARAVEL DEVELOPER

Devzar. Dec 2021 – Jan 2023 Rajshahi, Bangladesh
Led the development of diverse management software, such as POS, RMS, School Management, Pharmacy Management, Diagnostic Management, and Courier Management. Additionally, involved in creating REST API for Apps Development based on client requirements.

Skills: Laravel · PHP · Bootstrap · JavaScript · JQuery · Alpine.js · VueJs · REST APIs · VPS · CI/CD · SSH · Git · GitHub · Payment Gateways

PHP DEVELOPER

Geomax IT. Jan 2020 – Nov 2021 Rajshahi, Bangladesh
Initiated as a PHP Developer, eventually transitioning into a trainer role at Geomax IT. Spearheaded the creation of bespoke software solutions tailored to meet client requirements. Played a crucial role in the development and optimization of diverse software projects, emphasizing client satisfaction and project efficiency.

Skills: PHP · Laravel · MySQL · Bootstrap · UIKit · JavaScript · jQuery · AJAX · cPanel · Cyberpanel · VPS

SKILLS

Front-End

[HTML](#) [CSS](#) [Bootstrap](#) [Tailwindcss](#)
[JavaScript](#) [jQuery](#) [alpine.js](#) [VueJs](#)

Back-End

[PHP](#) [Laravel](#) [MySQL](#) [REST APIs](#)
[Wordpress](#)

Development and Operations

[Composer](#) [Git](#) [CI/CD](#) [Github-Action](#)
[Github](#) [Bitbucket](#) [Jira](#) [VPS](#) [AWS](#)
[cPanel](#) [CyberPanel](#) [Linux](#) [Jenkins](#)

API Gateways

[NID Server API](#) [Payment Gateway](#)
[Bulk SMS Gateway](#) [Topup Gateway](#)
[Websocket](#) [Cloudflare](#) [Gold Price Api](#)
Etc.

PROJECTS

Gold ERP

Gold ERP is digital jewelry management Software.

<https://iqbalhasan.dev/s/golderp>

AI-Guru

AI-Guru - Capable of generating various content including dynamic image generator using Chat-GPT API.

<https://iqbalhasan.dev/s/aiguru>

Amarseba

Amarseba is an e-service platform where Top, Sms, Nid Server Copy etc e-services are available.

<https://iqbalhasan.dev/s/amarseba>

Kinoyee Express

kinoyeeexpress is a digital courier management software where parcels, radars and clients can be managed easily

LANGUAGES

[English](#) [Bangla](#) [Hindi](#)